
Re: Complaint P - 18007

Dear Vishnu 

Thank you for your email.

I am satisfied with the actions taken by BIS on my complaint.

Best regards

Anupam Kaul 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Vishnu Dayal Jat <vishnujat@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:36:14 pm
To: anupam <anupam@veriti.in>
Cc: Head NOBO <hnobo-bis@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Re: Complaint P - 18007

Gentle reminder

---- On Fri, 13 Sep 2024 11:59:01 +0530 NOBO BIS <nobo-bis@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

Dear Kaul ji,

This has reference to complaint raise by you Bisleri brand Packaged Drinking Water (CM/L -
8700058126), regarding Algae found floating in the 20 litre water bottle.

Also reference to telephonic conversion that you are satisfied with the action taken by BIS for
the complaint that was raised by you.

Kindly confirm.

Regards

Vishnu D. Jat, Sc-B
NOBO, BIS

Thu, 17 Oct 2024 5:45:28 PM +0530 •

To "nobo-bis"<nobo-bis@bis.gov.in>

Cc "Head NOBO"<hnobo-bis@bis.gov.in>

AK
Anupam Kaul <anupam@veriti.in>

10/11/2024, 16:22 Re: Complaint P - 18007
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